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M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 

 

DATE:  February 28, 2022  
 

TO:  News Media, Downtown Orlando Residents, 

Business Owners and Churches 
 

FROM: Transportation Engineering Division 
 

SUBJECT: Street Closure 

 

LOCATION:  Central Boulevard between Lake Avenue and Summerlin Avenue 

  Eola Drive between Washington Street and Central Boulevard 

   

** Please see attached link below for details and expect delays throughout the route. 

 

https://orlando.bestdamnrace.com/road-closures/  

 

The above location will be closed on Saturday, March 5, 2022, from 4 a.m. until 2 p.m. for the “Best 

Damn Race Orlando”. Please see attached maps of the 5K, 10K, and Half Marathon routes to view 

which streets may be temporarily closed during the race. For event information contact 727-463-

0642.  

 

Please make this information available to your staff and to the public and advise them to exercise 

extreme caution in this area during the event. 

 

If you need additional information regarding this event, please contact the Orlando Police 

Department’s Special Operations Division at phone 407-246-2442.  If you have any questions 

regarding street closure(s), contact Chad Pugsley of the Transportation Engineering Division, at 

407-246-3184. 
 

Sincerely, 

 

Christina Moya 

Traffic Control Manager 
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